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Who does CPD carry out procurements for?



• PaLS (health supplies and 

services)

• Translink

• Transport NI

• Housing Executive

• Education Authority

• NI Water

• All the local councils

• Local Housing Authorities

Other Procurement Organisations



• More than 5,000 contracts awarded by the NI 

public sector

• Total value of government procurement in 

Northern Ireland is more than £1.6bn 

• On average almost £5m awarded per day 



Which buyers are using eTendersNI?

http://www.ardsandnorthdown.gov.uk/






What does joining eTendersNI mean for a 

supplier?

• No charge to join or use the portal

• Access to information on a wide range of NI public 

sector opportunities

• Submit tenders online (no hand delivered tenders 

accepted) 



Finding the opportunities on eTendersNI



Use ‘View 

current 

opportunities’
Use the advanced 

‘Search’ function

Finding the opportunities on eTendersNI



Click on a title 

link to find out 

more

Check you 

haven’t 

missed the 

deadline



Search by ‘Buyer 

Organisation’

Select 

either 

‘Supplies, 

Services or 

Works’

Examples of an Advanced ‘Search’

Search by 

‘Workspace 

Status’  

Set ‘to’ and 

‘from’ dates to 

only find new 

tenders



Are suppliers using eTendersNI?

More than 27,000 tenders 

submitted

More than 14,200

suppliers registered



• Submit your first tender at least two hours before the 

deadline.

• New users may require assistance from the helpdesk at 

the point of submitting the final tender – allow enough 

time.

• The helpdesk will advise how to adjust settings on your 

computer to enable tender submission.

Key tips for using eTendersNI



A walkthrough of the portal



Suppliers are referred to as Economic Operators (EO)

Tender opportunities are Calls for Tenders (CfT)

Buyers are referred to as Contracting Authorities (CA)

Understanding the abbreviations used on 

eTendersNI screens: 



Have your D-U-N-S number ready 



• This person can edit all your organisation details on 

eTendersNI

• Get your Administrator to carry out the registration 

process

• They can add / delete other users after this

Decide on your EO Administrator



• Express an interest in a Call for Tender

• Submit a request for clarification and view responses

• Prepare and submit tender returns

• Accept / reject contract awards

Later on you can decide on additional Users



Registration



• Opportunity to register interest in all tenders published 

by a particular Contracting Authority – skip if not relevant 

• Choosing Contracting Authorities from the list will mean 

eTendersNI generates email alerts as tenders are 

published

Registering for eTendersNI – potential pitfall During Registration



Next step: save information to your 

profile about relevant categories that 

interest you



Select the ‘EO management’ link 

from the left of the home page 

screen      

Select the ‘Edit CPV Codes’ 

option from the main options on 

this screen      



CPV codes are used across all the EU countries to classify 

contracts into categories

Most codes are 8 or 9 digits, but eTendersNI allows you to 

search without knowing your code – start by selecting the 

‘Search’ button (magnifying lens symbol)



Selecting procurement categories: using a word search

Type in the ‘Search’ 

text box and select the 

‘Search’ button

The results will be 

listed

Select a CPV category 

from the results and 

the ‘Add to List’  button

Select ‘Submit’ to save 

your categories



Using the category tree to find the exact category

Use the + and – symbols to navigate through the layers

Double-click on a title you are certain you want to select



On this screen select ‘Finish’ to save your 

changes, and receive a success message

Your organisation Administrator will now receive email alerts 

about tenders published in the selected categories



Get to know the home page





The home page: CfT Management

‘My CfTs’ section on the home page

Once you associate your 

organisation with a CfT, the title will 

be displayed here



The home page: EO administration 

edit your organisation details, and 

select procurement categories

add more users, or change your 

eTendersNI administrator

‘track your activity on eTendersNI



The home page: Information section 

Link to Procurement Pipelines for 

all Centres of Procurement 

Expertise

Frequently Asked Questions by 

suppliers using eTendersNI

Link to helpful information for 

suppliers new to public sector 

tendering



Access detailed help guides in the 

‘Help’ section

Details for the 

Helpdesk



Using the Call for Tender menu options



While viewing a list of opportunities.... 

Click on any CfT title to find out more



Select the ‘Show CfT Menu’ option





• View your correspondence

• View tender documents

• Set reminders about the 

deadline

• Decide who gets the 

reminders

• Submit clarification questions

• Create & submit tenders

Explore the CfT menu options



• Instructions to Tenderers

• The evaluation criteria

• Conditions of contract

• Specification / Requirement

• Pricing Schedule

What should I expect to see in any 

set of tender documents?



• Examples of similar projects you have delivered

• Proof of your ability to deliver the contract

• Proof of your financial standing / professional conduct

• Health and safety experience and systems in place

What kind of information will we 

need to compete?



The ‘messaging’ option

‘Compose’ a new message to 

the buyer



If you have associated your 

organisation with a tender, you 

can use this option to specify 

when you want email alerts:

e.g. a reminder a week from the 

tender submission deadline

If you have associated your 

organisation with a tender, you 

can use this option to specify 

which of your colleagues receive 

the email alerts      



Using the tender tool



Saving a Tender

• The draft tender is saved to your 

computer NOT in eTendersNI

• Create a folder on your computer 

for saving your tenders.

• Don’t move the file to another location 

before your tender is completed.



Select ‘Tender’ to open the tool



Accept and confirm  

Choose who to 

‘associate’ with the 

tender





Select ‘OK’

Select ‘Run’



Re-enter your username 

and password to open 

the tender tool



Current section will 

be highlighted in the 

dark blue 

The main panel of 

the tool displays 

the questions

The layout of the tender tool

Tool bar shows the 

completion % for the 

tender





Attaching a document within the bid



Only numeric values can be typed into this section, and 

values are assumed to be in £ sterling

Completing the Financial Envelope



Save your work as you progress through the 

tender. 

Save your work before logging out. 

Log in the next time, and look for the

‘list of draft tenders’ – select the relevant tender and ‘Edit’ 



Submitting the tender

Green ticks and 100% 

status give you 

confidence to submit

Do not ignore any 

warning symbols –

something is 

incomplete!

You must select ‘Pack and 

Submit tender’ to upload 

your bid

Watch for 5 green ticks 

showing tender compliance



Warning message!

The tender response is incomplete or contains some 

incorrect values. 



The % of the tender uploaded is shown on screen until 

reaching 100% completion



If you ignore the warning on screen and submit an 

incomplete tender, you will receive an automated 

notification from eTendersNI to warn you that the uploaded 

tender is incomplete. 



In the List of Submitted Tenders, 

you will also see red ‘stop’ signs, 

to show you that the tender submitted was incomplete.

You must submit a complete tender, to compete for the 

opportunity. 



• View in the list of Submitted Tenders

• The buyer then takes forward Selection and Evaluation

• Tenderers will be notified of outcome

What happens after I’ve submitted the tender?



List of submitted tenders

View an overview of the tender 

information and check the 

details

Check for 5 green ticks

If one of the columns 

shows a warning symbol, 

then contact the Helpdesk 

urgently



Access detailed help guides in the 

‘Help’ section

Details for the 

Helpdesk



Everyone in the team 

working on the tender 

must download the 

desktop version of the 

tender tool

Alternatively: downloading the desktop version 

for team input 

Call the Helpdesk and they will explain how to 

download and use the desktop version



Final thoughts



Want to compete for government contracts 

elsewhere? Visit the NI Business Info website



Supplies and 

services

under £30k

- central 

government

• Not usually advertised as a full tender

• Buyer finds the relevant category on 

eTendersNI and uses the list of 

suppliers registered

• Random selection generated

• Buyer contacts 5 or 6 suppliers for a 

price quotation

• Goods and services awarded on 

lowest acceptable price



Construction 

under £30k

- central 

government

Constructionline is a database of 

construction suppliers (or construction 

related)

www.constructionline.co.uk

Used by the public sector to select 

contractors / consultants to tender for 

projects under £30k which are not 

normally advertised

A minimum of six suppliers will be 

selected for each project

http://www.constructionline.co.uk/


QUESTIONS


